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Upwardly Global Board of Directors
2023 Board Meeting

Join Upwardly Global for a public board meeting featuring former job seekers who found
support through Upwardly Global’s programs and resources:

Upwardly Global's Impact and the Job Seeker Journey
Wednesday, November 15, 2023
11:00 AM -12:00 PM PDT
(Open to the Public)

Register in advance for this meeting:
https://upwardlyglobal-org.zoom.us/meeting/register/
tZMtde2sqzwtHdQUb3I7RgnAlrbnuaSMvPs_

The panel discussion, moderated by Upwardly Global CEO and President, Jina Krause-
Vilmar, will feature three former job seekers. Hear firsthand from newcomers who came
the U.S. and were able to restart their careers while working with Upwardly Global
during their job seeker journeys.

For any questions, please reach out to Sylvia Manalo at
sylvia@upwardlyglobal.org


https://upwardlyglobal-org.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMtde2sqzwtHdQUb3I7RgnAIrbnuaSMvPs_
https://upwardlyglobal-org.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMtde2sqzwtHdQUb3I7RgnAIrbnuaSMvPs_

From: Sylvia Manalo

To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Cc: Ana Leon; Joshua Winter

Subject: Notice and Invitation | Upwardly Global Public Board Meeting, November 15, 2023
Date: Monday, October 16, 2023 11:28:08 AM

Attachments: Notice_Upwardly Global Public Board of Directors Meeting_November 15, 2023.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors & San Francisco Main Library Government
Good day!

Please find attached notice and invitation for Upwardly Global's public Board Meeting
scheduled on Wednesday, November 15, 2023 from 11:00 AM to 12:00 PM PDT (2:00 PM
to 3:00 PM EDT).

This public Board Meeting will feature former job seekers and members of Upwardly Global's
career coaching program who found support through Upwardly's program and resources. The
panel discussion will be moderated by Upwardly Global's President and CEO Jina Krause-
Vilmar.

Advanced registration is required to join the meeting. Please see the registration link in the
attached notice and also posted here for your info: https://upwardlyglobal-

org.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMtde2sqzwtHdQUb317RgnAlrbnuaSMvPs_#/registration

Thank you for your attention on this matter. Should you have any questions or need any
further information, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Warm regards,

Sylvia Manalo

Sylvia Manalo (she/her/hers)
Strategic Project Manager

Upwardly Global

505 8th Avenue, Suite 1704, New York, NY 10018
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Email: sylvia@upwardlyglobal.org
Tel: 212-219-8828 ext 231

www.upwardlyglobal.org

In compliance with data protection laws, Upwardly Global may store and process some personal data
collected through this email. For more information on how Upwardly Global processes personal data,

please see our privacy statement at https://www.upwardlyglobal.org/privacy-policy/.
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